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Memorandum 

FROM: Councilmember Pierluigi Oliverio 
District 6 

DATE: June 7, 2016 

Date: t -&- ZO/b 

It has been four days since violence related to a political rally took place on our downtown streets. The 
city council has not been provided any written update from the city manager or police chief. Presently 
none of us have all the information required to completely assess exactly what transP.,ired, what else 
may or may not have been done, or what should be done in the future should similar circumstances 
anse. 

I feel this issue needs to be discussed and reviewed in short order, especially (fingers crossed) since the 
Sharks could win the Stanley Cup, and the city needs to ensure that it can prevent innocent people 
from wanton violence. 


